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2G0 Kent St., 
Ottawa, Ontario, 
W rc h , 19;.). 

Mr. W. G. Jewitt, 
The Consolidated ?Mining and 

Smelting; Co., of Canada Ltd., 
Trail, B.C. 

Dear Mr. Jewitt: 

The cooperation extended in your letter 
of Myth February respecting the re ort on our 
Y(.ilowknife survey is v':ry Tuch apprec:i; ted. 
Mr. Ruht has, of course, been ir,oA helpful to 
the Dcportm(nt and fully deserved r..c, ninon 
in our report. 

Unfortunately, before yuur letter arrived, 
come concern was felt in the Df partfcA nt with re- 
:,ard to reportint_; the .findir, ¿s before- the pro - 
fessional gro .p at Los An eles so e c- ncelled 
the :-raper. A report will be issued at a lc ter 
date, and I will LLnd you a dr..ft before publi- 
cation in the scientific literature be under - 
takE n. 

Yoars sincerely, 

Kingsley Kay, 
Chi+ f, 

Occupational HEaìth Labomt::ry. 

Ku. : ik 


